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February 14, 2025 

 
Please find the following addendum to the below-mentioned RFP. 

Addendum No.: 2 

RFP#: 25-2-3  

Project Name: Standard Lift Station Cleaning  

RFP Due Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 

 
 
QUESTIONS: 

Question 1. Are the Lift Stations sanitary, storm, or combined?  

Answer 1. Sanitary  

Question 2. Will the selected Contractor be allowed to decant free liquids back into the sewer 
system prior to leaving the site and traveling over the road to the Westwood Pit?  

Answer 2. Yes 

Question 3. What are the dimensions of the Lift Stations (e.g., length, width, and depth)?  

Answer 3. The dimensions vary. 

Question 4. Does the Parish have the ability to pump the lift stations down prior to and/or during lift 
station cleaning?  

Answer 4. Yes, the floating debris will need to be cleaned first then will be pumped down. 

Question 5. What is the diameter of any incoming pipe/inlets coming into the lift stations?  

Answer 5. 8* 
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Question 6. Are any of the Lift Stations surcharged?  

Answer 6. Not when being cleaned. 

Question 7. Will confined space entry be required to properly clean lift stations?  

Answer 7. No 

Question 8. Will bypass pumping or plugging be required to clean lift stations?  

Answer 8. No 

Question 9. Are all the Lift Stations the same size?  

Answer 9. No 

Question 10. What are the dimensions of the Westwood Pit?  

Answer 10. Unknown  

Question 11. Is the Westwood Pit a dewatering Pit?  

Answer 11. Yes 

Question 12. Will the Parish provide a location for the selected Contractor, a place to decant water, 
rinse aids, and/or free liquids prior to dumping debris into the Westwood Pit?  

Answer 12. Typically, all this is done at the pit while dumping, can they clarify their intentions or 
concerns.  

Question 13. Will there be other debris in the Westwood Pit other than the debris removed from Lift 
Station Cleaning?  

Answer 13. No 
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Question 14. What are the hours that the selected Contractor may access the Westwood Pit for 
purposes of dumping debris removed from Lift Stations?  

Answer 14. 7:30 - 4:00 

Question 15. Are there specific wage requirements for this Contract?  

Answer 15. No.  

Question 16. Can we schedule a site visit to view the Westwood pit site?  

Answer 16. Yes – We require a 48-hour notice 

Question 17. Can you please confirm whether a bid bond will be required for the Standard Lift Station 
Cleaning project?  

Answer 17. No  

Question 18. I had one question regarding the revised addendum… Do yall still want a day rate for the 
lift station cleaning services? It reads that way to me, but differs slightly from the 
original: 

Answer 18. Yes 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

End of Addendum # 2 
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